Procurement checklist
(Issued by the Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council for the procurement of goods/services)

Goods/services procured     __________________________________________

Value of goods/services procured ___________________________________

Complete the appropriate box

Procurement of goods/services:
£1.00 - £1,500
There is generally no requirement to obtain 3 quotations for goods/services with a value less than £1,500. Projects, however, may still wish to satisfy themselves that value for money has been obtained. The box below should be completed if a value for money exercise has been carried out.
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Procurement of goods/services:
£1,501 - £10,000
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Procurement of goods/services:
€2,175 - €14,500 / £1,500 - £10,000
Procurement of goods/services:

£10,001 - £30,000
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					        Yes                      No				


Have 3 quotations been sought?				         �














					        Yes                      No				


Have 3 quotations been sought?				





Is there a written record of 3 quotations?		





Provide rationale/explanation to questions


answered with No   





 __________________________________________________________





Please note: Prior permission must be sought and obtained from Council if quotations have not been sought





					        Yes                      No				


Have 4 quotations been sought?			�		�





Is there a written record of 4 quotations?		�		�





Provide rationale/explanation to questions		


answered with No   





 __________________________________________________________





Please note: Prior permission must be sought and obtained from Council if quotations have not been sought








_________________________________________________________________________





Procurement of goods/services:   £30,001 or More





(complete checklist in box above and below)











								   Yes		    No     





Has this Procurement of goods/services been put to 


Public Tender?							�		�





Has a Terms of Reference/Specification been produced?		�		�





Are all tenders/quotes received within specified timeframe?	�		�


(Date stamped)





Was an assessment panel arranged?				�		�





Was there a scoring matrix prepared and signed?		�		�		


Are there adequate reasons for rejection/acceptance of		�		�


Tenderers?





Have the decisions been communicated to all bidders by		�		�


post?





Were the reasons for rejection included in correspondence to	�		�


unsuccessful bidders?





Was a contract awarded to the successful bidder?		�		�





Were there any changes/addendums to contract?		�		�





Is there documentation to support changes?			�		�
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